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Mohammed Lodhi

From: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca>

Sent: March 13, 2025 1:25 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi

Subject: RE: FW: FW: Supplemental Instruction-036 | Monitoring Updates | BMO PH Fischer-

Hallman, 1270 Fischer-Hallman Road, Ontario

External (mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca)  
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Yes move forward with this, as well. 

 

 

Mauro Di Tacchio 

Senior Project Manager 

 
   

 

(416) 892-1825 

 

(905) 829-8895 

 

(905) 829-8708 

 

mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca 

 

www.onsiteconstruction.ca 

 

2861 Sherwood Heights Drive, Unit 40, Oakville, ON L6J 7K1
  

 
 

           

 
 

© 2020 O.N. Site Construction Inc. This email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information that is intended solely for the 

exclusive use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended addressee, notify O.N. Site Construction Inc. immediately as 

distribution, copying, use or disclosure of the contents to any other person is strictly prohibited without the prior written permission of the copyright owner. 

 

 

 

 

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>  

Sent: March 12, 2025 5:16 PM 

To: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca> 

Subject: RE: FW: FW: Supplemental Instruction-036 | Monitoring Updates | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 

 

Ok. That has been processed. How about SI#37 ? 

 

From: Mauro Di Tacchio <mauro@onsiteconstruction.ca>  

Sent: March 12, 2025 12:42 AM 

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> 

Subject: RE: FW: FW: Supplemental Instruction-036 | Monitoring Updates | BMO PH Fischer-Hallman, 1270 Fischer-

Hallman Road, Ontario 


